
EMRAN KHAN

Sector # 18, Uttara, Dhaka 1230 • +8801683661882 • fed.emran@gmail.com

web-emran.github.io emran-khan.com



Frontend Developer

I'm Emran Khan

I'm with broad technical skill-set, very strong attention to detail, and 6 years of experience in Software and Frontend web development. Able to multitask and juggle multiple pressing projects simultaneously. On top of the latest trends and technologies. Ability to improvise, troubleshoot, take ownership, and most importantly learn new skills on the job.

Work experience

- | | |
|----------------|---|
| 2019 - Present | <p>Software Developer</p> <p><i>Efficient Software Solutions</i></p> <p>Worked as a Front-end Developer focusing on html5, css3, sass, less, Tailwindcss, Bootstrap, Materializecss, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, Angular Js, React Js, Next Js and WordPress.</p> |
| 2013 - present | <p>Product Developer</p> <p><i>Themeforest.net</i></p> <p>https://themeforest.net/user/themexy</p> |
| 2013 - 2019 | <p>Front-end and WordPress Developer</p> <p><i>Themexy</i></p> <p>Worked as a Front-end & Backend Developer focusing on html5, css3, sass, less, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, ajax, angular js, React js, WordPress and Mobile app coding.</p> |
| 2016 - 2017 | <p>Front-end Developer</p> <p><i>Volumecoder Inc</i></p> <p>Worked as a Front-end Developer focusing on html5, css3, sass, less, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, ajax, angular js and React js.</p> |
| 2017 - 2018 | <p>Front-end Developer</p> <p><i>TheMazine</i></p> <p>Worked as a Front-end Developer focusing on html5, css3, sass, less, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, ajax, SVG.</p> |

Education

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2013 - 2018 | <p>Diploma in Computer Science</p> <p><i>Pabna Institut of Scienc and Technology</i></p> <p>Overall GPA: 3.25/4.00</p> |
| 2008 - 2013 | <p>SSC</p> <p><i>Dottakandi K.M High School</i></p> <p>Overall GPA: 3.75/5.00</p> |

Skills

HTML5/CSS3/SASS/LESS/Bootstrap/Tailwind css

JavaScript/Angular js/jQuery/Ajax

Application nad Dashboard Template

React js/Next Js/Node Js

WordPress/PHP

Portfolio

Here is the portfolio/profile emran-khan.com of my works. In this profile these are my own works.

1. [Churchfield Home Services](#)
2. [Smartlotto](#)
3. [Egum](#)
4. [ESS Website \(Angular js\)](#)
5. [iCommerce \(Ecommerce Html\)](#)
6. [Seo \(Html\)](#)
7. [Kabbo html template](#)
8. [Emebo \(Dashboard Template\)](#)
9. [Ant \(React\)](#)
10. [CZE Platform \(Dashboard Template\)](#)

Reference

Name: [Masum Rana](#)

Position: UX UI Designer, (CEO themexy)

Address: Uttara Dhaka, Bangladesh

Email: hashirraja@live.com

Mobail: +880 1680 604160

I do here by declare that the information provided above is true according to best of my knowledge and belief.

